
 

 

ROYTON, SHAW & CROMPTON DISTRICT PARTNERSHIP - 
FINANCE SUB COMMITTEE 
Agenda 
 
Date Tuesday 22 January 2013 

 
Time 6.30 pm or at the rise of the Royton, Shaw and Crompton District 

Partnership meeting 
 

Venue Royton Youth Centre, Chapel Road, Royton, Oldham, OL2 5QL 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Angela McIntyre at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Angela McIntyre Tel. 0161 770 
5151 or email  
 
3. District Co-ordinator is Liz Fryman tel. 0161 770 5161 or email 
elizabeth.fryman@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a copy of the question has 
been received by the contact officer prior to the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE ROYTON, SHAW & CROMPTON DISTRICT 
PARTNERSHIP - FINANCE SUB COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors Alcock, Bashforth, Blyth, A Chadderton, O Chadderton, J Dillon, 
P Dillon, Judge, Larkin, Sykes and Williamson 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 

 The Minutes of the meeting held on 20th November 2012 are attached for 
approval. 

6   RSC Budget Report 2012-13 (Pages 3 - 10) 

 To advise the Royton, Shaw and Crompton District Partnership on the current 
budgets.  

 



 

ROYTON, SHAW & CROMPTON DISTRICT PARTNERSHIP - FINANCE 
SUB COMMITTEE 

20/11/2012 at 6.30 pm 
 
 

Present: Councillors Alcock, Bashforth, Blyth, A Chadderton, J Dillon, 
P Dillon, Judge, Larkin and Sykes 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Clare Fish Chief of Staff 
 Angela McIntyre Constitutional Services 
 Mark Reynolds AED Housing 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies were received from Councillors O Chadderton, 
Harrison and Williamson. 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

No public questions were received. 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 1st 
October 2012 be agreed as a correct record. 

6   BUDGET REPORT   

The District Partnership received an update regarding the 
current financial position and spend to date for the municipal 
year.  The Partnership also considered further requests for 
funding. 
 
RESOLVED – That 
 
1.  The request for funding be withdrawn to allow further 
discussions within Oldham Council of the appropriate 
mechanism for this item; 
2.  A refund of £1700 from Operation Treacle be noted; 
3.  Funding of £50 be approved for the cost of a Survey Monkey 
for the transport survey (dependent on the cost of the survey 
being equally carried by each district); 
4.  Should additional funding for the transport survey be required 
this decision would be delegated to the Chair and Vice Chair in 
consultation with the District Co-ordinator; 
5.  Funding for the repairs to Royton Town Hall Clock be agreed 
in principle with the final decision to be taken once accurate 
costings are obtained; 
6.  The report be noted. 
 

The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 7.16 pm 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
Royton Shaw & Crompton District Partnership 
 

 
Budget Report 
 

Report of Colette Kelly, Assistant Executive Director, 
Neighbourhoods 
 
Portfolio Responsibility: Neighbourhoods 
 
 
22 January 2013  
 
 
 
1. Purpose of Report  
 
1.1 To advise The Royton, Shaw and Crompton District Partnership on the current 

budget. Budget summary is attached (appendix A). 
 
 
2.        Recommendations 
 
2.1      Crime Reduction Budget: That the DP agree an outline budget from the 
Crime Reduction allocation for the Crime, ASB and Young People sub group to 
commission a mid to long term intervention to address anti-social behaviour. 
 
2.2      Royton Town Hall Clock: That the District Partnership note expenditure to 
repair the clock.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



Page 2 of 4 BUDGET REPORT 22 January 2013 

3 Current Position 
 
3.1 District Partnership Budget  
The District Partnership has a total allocation of £140,000 (£35,000 per ward) which is 
available to help meet the priorities and actions set out in the District Plan.  
 
Decisions on this funding will be made by the Finance Sub Committee of the District 
Partnership which will take place immediately after the District Partnership meeting.  
 
 
3.2 Individual Councillor Allowance 
Each Borough Councillor have an allowance of £2,000 on which they may take 
decisions. Councillors may also decide to pool their individual allowance in order to 
joint fund agreed projects. 
 
 
4. Summary 
Appendix A summarises the spend so far from both the Ward Budgets and the Cllr 
Budgets. 
 
4.1   Crime Reduction Budget 
The District Partnership has already agreed an allocation of £40,000 for crime 
reduction activities across the district in the year 2012/13. 
Appendix B summary of spend so far, for information. 
 
As members are aware, Shaw Town Centre has been experiencing ongoing anti-
social behaviour issues. 
A multi-agency group have been implementing a range of measures with known 
young people and resources amounting to £5,000 have now been released to the 
district from the Community Safety Partnership Activity pot (central). 
 
Neighbourhood Police Team and the District Team have worked with partners to 
devise and implement a delivery plan, known as Operation Plainmoor (see attached). 
 
The Crime, ASB and Young People’s sub-group are reviewing all existing 
interventions and identifying additional interventions that are required, in the context 
of existing provisions and Operation Plainmoor. 
 
Through consultation with partners, including Royton & Crompton school (which is 
attended by a large proportion of the young people identified) a number of key 
features of any additional provision have been identified for further discussion and a 
meeting is planned for the end of January (see below). 
 
Option 1 would be a smaller commission just to tackle the current problems in Shaw 
over the next 12 months with an allocation of upto £10k 
Option 2 would be a district wide commission to take in Royton, Shaw & Crompton as 
although the issue is prevalent in Shaw at the moment it has been a feature across 
both areas of the district during my 12 months on post. Upto £20k. 
 
 

Page 4



Page 3 of 4 BUDGET REPORT 22 January 2013 

4.2 Youth Forum Transport Survey 
The District Youth Forums approached all the DP’s for a contribution to a piece of 
work around access to transport. Each DP was asked for £50 towards the cost of a 
survey monkey to conduct a transport survey through schools and you will recall that 
this was agreed at out last Finance sub-group meeting. 
 
Subsequent to this, a Councillor within another district has funded the whole of the 
£299 project costs and so the contribution allocated is no longer required.  
 
 
4.3 Royton Town Hall Clock Repairs 
At the last meeting we discussed repair options for the Royton Town hall clock.  
As agreed, the District Co-ordinator has met with elected members and other 
stakeholders to investigate options and agree the preferred option. This work has 
been undertaken and the agreed option is for an Automatic Winding system to be 
commissioned with auto regulation, so removing the need for any human intervention. 
This option both preserves the existing clock and removes any future costs incurred 
by the requirement and costs associated with manual winding. 
 
Automatic Winding system          £4200.00 
Auto regulation system                £2100.00 
Future repairs and contingency   £1000.00 
 
Total budget allocation                £ 7300.00 
 
 
Recommendation: That the District Partnership note expenditure to repair the clock.  
 
 
5.     Individual Councillor Budgets 
 
The following expenditure has been agreed by Cllrs in the period since our last 
meeting 
 
Amount  
 

Purpose Source 

£300 St Anne’s Church Cllr Basforth 
£241 Sponsored grit bin (Linkside 

Avenue) 
Cllr A Chadderton. 

£241 Sponsored grit bin  (22/24 Valley 
New Road) 

Cllrs Bashforth 

£200 Brass Band for Royton Market Cllr Judge 

£1000 Bullcote Pavillion Asset transfer  Royton South Cllrs 

£241 Sponsored grit bin  (Somerset 
Ave/Bedford Ave) 

Cllrs Williamson 

 
 
 
 

Page 5



Page 4 of 4 BUDGET REPORT 22 January 2013 

6. Financial Implications 
 

The total financial position for 2012-13 Royton, Shaw and Crompton District 
Partnership allocations and the schemes for consideration with indicative 
funding source are shown below 

  
  

 

Royton, Shaw 
& Crompton 

District 
Partnership 

Councillor 's 
Budget Total 

    

    

Budget Allocation 140,000  24,000  164,000  

    

Previously approved spend 109,761  5,327  115,088  

    

Proposed Spend 7,300  2,223  9,523  

    

Remaining Allocation 22,939  16,450  39,389  

  
 

( V Hayes ) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
  

Page 6



B
u
d
g
e
t 
s
h
e
e
t 
u
p
d
a
te
d
 a
s
 a
t 
2
4
.1
0
.1
2

 S
&
C
 

 £
  
  
  
  
 2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
 2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
 2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
 2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,0
0
0
.0
0
 

3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
B
u
d
g
e
t

J
u
d
g
e

C
h
a
d
d
e
rt
o
n

L
a
rk
in

C
h
a
d
d
e
rt
o
n

H
a
rr
is
o
n

B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

S
&
C

R
o
y
to
n
 N
o
rt
h

R
o
y
to
n
 S
o
u
th

S
h
a
w

C
ro
m
p
to
n

1
.1

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 (
S
ta
g
e
)

M
 D

o
d
d

1
,5
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
.2

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L
ig
h
ts
 –
 S
h
a
w
 R

d
 /
B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 £
1
,3
5
2

J
 M

c
A
u
le
y
 /
 I
 

M
o
n
a
g
h
a
n

1
,3
5
2
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  

2
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  

2
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  

2
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  
 

2
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
.3

R
o
y
to
n
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L
ig
h
ts
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 -
 £
1
,2
0
0
 (
£
2
0
0
 p
e
r 

C
llr
)

C
llr
 H

a
rr
is
o
n

1
,2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  

 £
  
  
 2
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
2
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
2
0
0
.0
0
 

1
.4

H
e
y
s
id
e
 N

e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
- 
S
u
m
m
e
r 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

C
llr
 H

a
rr
is
o
n

3
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
.5

R
o
y
to
n
 T
o
w
n
 F
C
 -
 g
ra
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g

C
llr
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

6
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.6

O
M
B
B
A

C
llr
 H

 &
 C

llr
 B

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
.7

D
e
lp
h
 Y
o
u
th
 &
 T
ra
in
in
g
 B
ra
s
s
 B
a
n
d
s

C
llr
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
.8

R
L
H
S
 -
 T
o
w
n
 C

ri
e
r

C
llr
 T
 L
a
rk
in

2
5
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

1
.9

R
o
y
to
n
 P
a
rk
 V
e
te
ra
n
s

C
llr
 S
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

2
4
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

8
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.1

H
e
y
s
id
e
 C

ro
w
n
 G

re
e
n
 B
o
w
lin

g
 C

lu
b

C
llr
 S
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

2
5
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
3
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  

8
3
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  
 

8
3
.3
4

£
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.1
1

S
t 
A
n
n
e
's
 V
ic
a
ra
g
e
 S
e
c
re
t 
S
a
n
ta

C
llr
 S
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

3
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
.1
2

S
p
o
n
s
o
re
d
 g
ri
t 
b
in
 (
L
in
k
s
id
e
 A
v
e
n
u
e
)

C
llr
 A
 C

h
a
d
d
e
rt
o
n

2
4
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  

1
.1
3

S
p
o
n
s
o
re
d
 g
ri
t 
b
in
  
(2
2
/2
4
 V
a
lle

y
 N

e
w
 R

o
a
d
)

C
llr
 S
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

2
4
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  

8
0
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.1
4

B
ra
s
s
 b
a
n
d
 R

o
y
to
n
 M

a
rk
e
t

C
llr
 J
u
d
g
e

2
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
2
0
0
.0
0

1
.1
5

B
u
llc
o
te
 P
a
rk
 P
a
v
ill
io
n
 A
s
s
e
t 
T
ra
n
s
fe
r

C
llr
 S
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

1
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

£
3
3
3
.3
3

£
3
3
3
.3
3

£
3
3
3
.3
3

S
p
o
n
s
o
re
d
 G

ri
t 
B
in
 (
S
o
m
e
rs
e
t 
A
v
e
/B
e
d
fo
rd
 A
v
e
)

C
llr
 D

 W
ill
ia
m
s
o
n

2
4
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 P
ro
je
c
t 
C
o
s
t 
  

 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 
B
u
d
g
e
t 

T
ra
n
 

n
u
m
b
e
r

 R
o
y
to
n
 N
o
rt
h
 

 R
o
y
to
n
 S
o
u
th
  

R
o

y
to

n
, 
S

h
a

w
 &

 C
ro

m
p

to
n

 2
0

1
2

 /
 1

3

Approved

 D
is
tr
ic
t 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
ro
je
c
t/
In
ia
it
iv
e
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
L
e
a
d

Page 7



D
is
tr
ic
t 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
u
d
g
e
ts

2
.1

B
u
llc
o
te
 G

re
e
n
 (
1
0
%
 D

IF
 m

a
tc
h
 f
u
n
d
in
g
)

4
,6
9
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
4
,6
9
1
.0
0
 

2
.2

S
u
m
m
e
r 
/ 
w
in
te
r 
p
la
n
ti
n
g
 -
 S
h
a
w
 &
 C

ro
m
p
to
n

G
 G

ib
s
o
n

4
,3
4
2
.2
4

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
2
,1
7
1
.1
2
 
 £
  
  
  
  
2
,1
7
1
.1
2
 

2
.3

S
u
m
m
e
r 
/ 
w
in
te
r 
p
la
n
ti
n
g
 -
 R

o
y
to
n
 (
£
3
,3
7
8
.7
4
 +
 B
lo
o
m
 

a
n
d
 G

ro
w
 +
 £
2
,0
0
0
 (
p
la
n
te
rs
, 
b
e
d
d
in
g
s
).
 £
5
,3
7
8
.7
4
 w

ill
 

b
e
 r
e
 o
c
c
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
1
2
/1
3
. 

G
 G

ib
s
o
n
 /
 I
 

M
o
n
g
h
a
n

5
,3
7
8
.7
4

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6
8
9
.3
7
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6
8
9
.3
7
 

2
.4

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T
re
e
 B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 R

o
y
to
n
 (
3
0
ft
 T
re
e
)

M
a
tt
 S
u
e
tt
 /
 I
 

M
o
n
a
g
h
a
n

8
3
4
.9
2

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4
1
7
.4
6
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4
1
7
.4
6
 

2
.5

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T
re
e
: 
S
h
a
w
 M

e
m
o
ri
a
l 
G
a
rd
e
n
 (
3
5
ft
 T
re
e
)

M
a
tt
 S
u
e
tt
 /
 I
 M

o
n
a
g
h
a
n

9
4
6
.3
1

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 £
  
  
  
  
 4
7
3
.1
6
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
 4
7
3
.1
6
 

2
.6

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 P
a
y
b
a
c
k

W
ill
 W

ill
s

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 

2
.7

C
ri
m
e
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 (
in
c
 a
lle

y
g
a
te
s
, 
g
ra
n
ts
 t
o
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 &
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 
ta
rg
e
t 
h
a
rd
e
n
in
g
)

S
h
a
u
n
 C

a
v
ill

4
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
 

2
.8

A
lle

y
w
a
y
s

W
 W

ill
s
 /
 I
 

M
o
n
a
g
h
a
n

1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
2
,5
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
2
,5
0
0
.0
0
 

2
.9

Y
o
u
th
 O

n
ly
 Z
o
n
e

E
 J
e
n
k
s
, 
A
 W

ri
g
h
t

1
0
,8
8
8
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7
2
2
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7
2
2
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
2
,7
2
2
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
2
,7
2
2
.0
0
 

2
.1
.0

S
o
 W

a
y
 N

o
rt
h

E
 J
e
n
k
s
 

3
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
 7
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
 7
5
0
.0
0
 

2
.1
1

S
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
s
 D

a
y
 2
0
1
3

G
 B
o
w
m
a
n
 /
 M

 

D
o
d
d

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
1
,2
5
0
.0
0
 

2
.1
2

P
A
C
T
 F
o
o
d
 (
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 4
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
 y
e
a
r 
a
t 
£
1
1
0
 a
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 R

o
y
to
n
 o
n
ly
) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

L
iz
 F
ry
m
a
n

4
4
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2
2
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2
2
0
.0
0
 

2
.1
3

P
A
C
T
 V
e
n
u
e
 H

ir
e
 (
S
&
C
 4
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
 y
e
a
r 
a
t 
£
9
0
 a
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 =
 £
3
6
0
) 
(R

o
y
to
n
 v
e
n
u
e
 i
s
 f
re
e
) 
- 
S
t 
P
a
u
ls
 

M
e
th
o
d
is
t 
C
h
u
rc
h

L
iz
 F
ry
m
a
n

3
6
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 £
  
  
  
  
 1
7
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
 1
7
0
.0
0
 

2
.1
4

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L
ig
h
ts
 (
S
h
a
w
 T
o
w
n
 C

e
n
tr
e
, 
R
o
y
to
n
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
)

I 
M
o
n
a
g
h
a
n
 /
 G

 

B
ro
w
n

1
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
3
,0
0
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
3
,0
0
0
.0
0
 

2
.1
5

J
u
b
ile

e
 B
e
a
c
o
n
 

L
iz
 f
ry
m
a
n

2
8
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
 7
0
.0
0
 
 £
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7
0
.0
0
 

2
.1
6

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
C
ro
m
p
to
n
 M

o
o
r

M
a
ri
a
n
 H

e
ro
d

1
,6
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

£
8
0
0

£
8
0
0
.0
0

2
.1
7

R
e
s
id
e
n
t's

 O
n
ly
 P
a
rk
in
g
 S
c
h
e
m
e
, 
B
ri
ta
n
n
ia
 A
v
e
, 
S
h
a
w

S
a
lly
 F
le
tc
h
e
r

5
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

 £
  
  
  
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
 

R
o
y
to
n
 T
o
w
n
 H

a
ll 
C
lo
c
k

C
llr
 S
 B
a
s
h
fo
rt
h

7
,2
4
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6
2
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6
2
0
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
  

-
£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ta
l

6
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  

4
2
5
.3
3

£
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
0
.3
3

£
  
  
  

1
,4
4
3
.3
2

£
  
 

1
,3
0
2
.3
2

£
  
  

1
,5
6
2
.3
3

£
  
  
  

1
,7
4
1
.0
0

£
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
,4
8
8
.8
3

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
,1
7
9
.8
3

£
  
  
  
  

3
0
,1
5
6
.2
8

£
  
  
 

2
5
,1
5
6
.2
8

£
  
  
  

R
e
m
a
in
in
g

1
,3
7
4
.6
7

£
  
  
 

1
,5
7
4
.6
7

£
  
  
  
 

1
,5
4
9
.6
7

£
  
 

5
5
6
.6
8

£
  
  
  

6
9
7
.6
8

£
  
  
  
 

4
3
7
.6
7

£
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,2
5
9
.0
0

£
  
  
  
 

6
,5
1
1
.1
7

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8
2
0
.1
7

£
  
  
  
  
  

4
,8
4
3
.7
3

£
  
  
  
 

9
,8
4
3
.7
3

£
  
  
  
  

Page 8



S
ta

tu
s

B
u

d
g

e
t 

s
h

e
e

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

t 
1

2
.0

9
.1

2

£
1

0
,0

0
0

£
1

0
,0

0
0

£
1

0
,0

0
0

£
1

0
,0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 B

u
d

g
e

t
R

o
y
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
R

o
y
to

n
 S

o
u

th
S

h
a

w
C

ro
m

p
to

n

A
ll

e
y
 g

a
te

s

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
1

.1
C

h
a

p
e

l 
S

t 
a

lle
y

g
a

te
s

S
C

9
7
0
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
7
0
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
1

.2
T
h
e
 F

o
ld

 a
n
d
 T

h
re

e
 A

cr
e
 A

v
e
n
u
e
, 
H

e
y
si

d
e
 R

o
y
to

n
C

llr
 S

B
/P

B

U
n

d
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
1

.3
P

a
rk

 S
t,

 S
h

a
w

C
llr

 R
B

/P
B

S
u

rv
e

ye
d

1
.4

4
9
7
–
5
4
5
 S

h
a
w

 R
o
a
d
 &

 2
-2

8
 L

u
z
le

y
 B

ro
o
k
. 

O
rd

e
r 

1
0
2
5

M
F

4
,0

6
7
.5

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

6
7
.5

0
£
  
  
 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 a

s
b

T
a

rg
e

t 
H

a
rd

e
n

in
g

N
o

 C
o

ld
 c

a
lle

r 
S

ti
c

k
e

rs
G

 W
h

e
e

lh
o

u
s

e
1
0
0
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  

-
£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  -

£
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l

2
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
9
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

9
2
.5

0
£
  
  
 

R
e
m

a
in

in
g

9
,9

7
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  

9
,9

7
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  

9
,0

0
5
.0

0
£
  
  
  

 
5
,9

0
7
.5

0
£
  
  

 

R
o

y
to

n
, 
S

h
a
w

 &
 C

ro
m

p
to

n
 2

0
1
2
 /
 1

3

P
ro

je
c

t/
In

ia
it

iv
e

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

L
e

a
d

 P
ro

je
c

t 
C

o
s

t 
  

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

T
ra

n
 

n
u

m
b

e
r

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 RSC Budget Report 2012-13
	RSC Current Budget Sheet 2012-13.xls


